
Dear Dean Taggart : 

MSU - Box 34 
Navy 150 , 3 HO 
San Francisco , Calif . 
Feb. 1, 1957 

The subject matter of this letter is such that I do not choose to dictate 
it to a secretary , so I am writing it from ny apartr:ient , on "He•·1 Years Day . " 
.'/ill you 11lease excuse the errors , etc . 

Last De cenber we disoussed our µrogram , our successes , our failures , our 
lacl~ of progress and reasons for it . 1'/e discussed our future, both indivi­
dually and as a Drogram. 

You agreed t he re uas enough evi( ence to indicate the re is serious trouble 
ahead , and you assured me there Hould be a solution of some kind very soon ,­
this is Just too good a nrogram and there is too much at stake to jeopardize 
its future . You discussed one form of correctinG the con,l ition , that of 
brins-ing .'"'al·Jh bac:- , not as the assistant as he w· s before , but with the 
res·1onsibility of the 'Jro3ram part and relieving ,'/es for full time as t he 
r resident's 'Joli tical advisor . You fel t.1 I tllouc;ht when you lef t_, that this 
solution should be worked out rather soon . 

Based on our discussions , when the president asked me the next day if I 
woulrl re turn , I told 11im that I thought I i·:ould under certain condi t ioris . 
Pe thanb'd nc and assured I'IC that he thought that W2-S the rig it t 1ing to 
do . r·e even rcror..mended that I return even if ICA should take over the 
•1rogrrun . Dase ti on thi s underst;i.nding , I hnve Tetty \·;ell cut the conmuni­
cations lines that ·::ere then es t ablishe d for my future bact in the states ,­
l~alamazoo wants rie b..,ck , and I ''"-S v,grceable to f:O bacl: in the canacity of 
Director of Public Safety . 

Within two iveeks after your leaving here , Wes announced th:it ie uas sta. ing 
on til March, 1958 , at the insistance of President Hannah. (His wife has 
said that she ,., ill not stay over here beyond t hei r origional de·)arture date 
next Sentember . Wes has tolcl sone of us that sne ·.:ould just desert him if 
he should try to stay on. ~Iowever he tells us l1C'·\·J that they h~ve lrnc a long 
talk about it and based on your insistance , she has <'-Greed to it .) Then 
the first of t his month ':le ~:e t the announcement t:mt , alph has been made the 
coordinator in the E. Lansing office of this pirogram , · •hich ·roulr1 indicate 
our origional plans of him returin::; have been abandoned. ;~nne of us have 
'1eard of nny other Plans that \·Jill lead to' ·'ard a relief 1 :~re in t ile field . 
I find since I talked "Ji th you t hat ~1.l1)h 112.S categorically state he v~uld 
not return to ":ork unc.er :i/es . 

I had about an hour talk with !1/olf one day . ·:Jc talked very frankly 2.bout 
ti.1is progtem . He seens to be fully 2.ware of it , kno·"s 'les' v1eal~ •1oints , 
his stronp- :)oints , c:nc1 advised me on ho•:.' best ''e coulc~ work under these 
conditions . Delieve m"! I am nuttinc; every effort into maldng this go , in 
s n ite of the present handica'J s . 

I fine:. myself in the ·)osition bf h2..vin::; mace a cormi tmen t to the president 
and to you based on an understandinn; that cert<:.in cc)ncitirms •;-1oulcl be rec ­
tified . I at:;r"ecl to continue on tem'>Orarily with thin:-rs as they are , Tirn.king 
ever effort to ma~e a r,o of it . I am not one to ~o b;i c l~ on ray i·mrd . How­
ever I am sure I c an not rl sic..,lly er mentally ;;ro throu~h 14 more mont1s 
of ry rescnt con·itions . 

I have iad inctications from Sh~ lby t:1at he might be interested in returning 
"under certain conditions" . :ve h'.'.ve not discussed ·:Jes as a person na.turall ly • 
.ie has put it on the consi tion \·Je st8.rt r.1ovin; ahead a?ain as i·1e w~ re doing 
)rior to early S')ring ' 56 . You uill rec all that I reGard Shelby as one of 
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the best advisors , . .,,e h"ve over here . I'e 12.S been able to find \'lOrk to co , 
~'1G conti1:1:e ·-lodC:.inr; rig t 2.lonr; \;iti1 ::-.. lot of s oc 2. l1e d snal. tl,incs , '"hile 
SOrl'.:' o[ the rest urc enclincd to .:est < 11 tlle oars 'J

11en .:'lei·: :7s !10 !:' rO[;::'CSS 
bc:.n;; naC.c ·co~ s:=.c1e , !c:i.c 1

' ·-:~'2.11 1 :i..s not changed his mind, ;;hich means he 
trill st n.y on. Iris attitude is ncllol·Jinc a b:'.t I ~'.~ i : ·, , '1c :· s ::et tinc sor1c 
··c:r1: :~o ne. Sloan definit e ly is intercste in tetunint;. TI1e rest Jill not. 
I feel there arc others such 'lS IIir·bee ••ho ~:ould c onsider it unce r other 
conditions . 

I won er if you could let me kno·.-.r the anst·1ers to some of ti1ese problems , 
just to ease rI/ niml . If the re i ::; m re 1:.cf in sieht, an i.f you have chan_""ed 
your 11incl since r.;ettini; the overall l ook from both homesic'.e anc field, I 
wonder if you '''Oulcl relieve ne of my obligation . I am m 2.ldn,.. ny '.) lans all 
po<ii.ntingt~eturning this s :.1 r.m1er after a short heme le,,ve . I am ho•)ing that 
conditioris will h:'Ve c h2nged here in the field by then. I lite this work 
ancl woulc: lilc to stay and see it through . I knov1 it c ant be clone under 
')resent conc~itions . It is just impo s sible for Wes t o change . ~Ie is naturally 
nervous anc flighty . But his p rimary interests here arc in des Fishel and 
promotinG himself as an expert in far east afairs, ancl not in the details of 
this project. (3xannle ,- the ser.1i annual reporisfrom all chiefs have been 
on his desk for over a month . The ch iefs have for some time b::en asking for 
a full day or t\.O or three , preferabl~ a'.''ay from S0igon , \·1hen ue could just 
sit down and talk over this project , re-evaluate it, set our c ourse , talk 
out any difficulties , etc . l~ has resisted this all 2..locc , lut finally 
acreecl to using all day yesterch.y , starting at 8 :1 r:- . He did not arrive 
until 3 : 25 , arranged another meeting that took the firs t hour ancl a half, 
then got Ul) ana left our nee ting t-.dce , once to go home and once on a sup''OSed 
trip to see the !1resic'.end. '.:.'he afternoon \•Jas s nent ui ti1 him tali:ing the entire 
time on \·hat a '· on(erful job we hc:.ve done and what John D. Rockefellow said. 
:'/c left at 5, cor:1Jletely \·1orn out, hav 5 ng accomplished nothing, very evident 
that all the distractions t1e;:e carefully .,lanned to keep from coming to gri1) S 

with ;Jroblems and clevelopinG a definite p rogram that C"n serve as a yard sticl;: 
of measurement on prog r ess . :~e die not face 2..~c' solve any ·)roblems.) 

Y ou correctly evaluated him •;-hen you deducted tl <at he could ancl. would make 
things touc:h for anyone he di cl not like . I the re fore am assuming this will 
be confident ial. not bein::-~ a regular member of MSU staff , I don't want to 
get ih the nicldle of empire building fights , 1··hich is Dart of the diffulty 
out here . I just 1:mnt: an op'.1ortunity to do the best job noss ible for this 
government and for our government and return with that satisfaction . 

I appreciate ver,· much the efforts you L~ve 1;mt in in ~·Ja slilingtO.n in r;ettinG 
the ammendnents through anrl in r;et ting other difficulties ironed out . Your 
pers onali ty and you knowing your · ay 2 round is certainly •.:orkinr; tc our ad­
vantage. Sane of us are honing to hear something about our merit increases, 
and what kine' or" offers will be made for the next contract. I knou that has 
a rl.efinite fearing on Shelby's de cission. 

The weather remains not too bad , hot but because of the dry season , quite 
be2.rable . Seve r<>.1 chanGeS have been nade in the officialdom but so far ve 
either hnve not met them or hn.ve not had time to evaluate t her1. I t ook a 
week off and ·:ent riel1t b<i.ck into the jun;;les, lived in the native huts , 
hunted from the b<1.cks of ele ·-,hants , and in gene r al roughed it . J did not 
r;e t the tiger, but we got a nunbcr of deer , sa\·J a lot of different wil d aninal~ 
<>.nd learned a lot about h011 to do it the ne;d time. IIopc you can join us 
one of these cuys on such a trio . :~e ~ .. ill get the tigers then . 
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Howard w. Hoyt 
1SUG nox 34 N vy 150 
Fl et Post Offic& 
tan Frrulcisco, California 

Fe:::i. ry 20, 1957 

Thank you for your letter of February 1. I appreci~te your writing to me 
concerning some of your ideas ~n problems. I c ·.n assure thn t I feel no 
l~ss strongly th 'ft I did before the import""noe of getting sorie support for 
the dministroti'le .unctions of '-!SUG. Aa a matter o! fact, I probabl.7 
feel its im er tivenc3s end i.mportanco e en T...ore no,,, than I did then 
since returnllr: and talk:L"r?g ith "'0:00 of the men here end reflecting upon 
the situation there. Tho only difficulty is that I haven't been able to 
do much out it cs yet. 

~ t one time I thought we htd a .fairly good chance of getting Ralph to 
return, but due to number of personal and prof'essicnl:l re sens> he chose 
not ~o do it at this ti.me. I preoiate your feelines ccm erning Wes 's 
desire to rem in en. I am pretty sure th. t if he does v ill h~ve a top 
quality mencr. n to •.:ork with him.. 'Te have located one or two very goal 
eand:id8tes nd "'..I'C otriv:ing to get a commttment. 

I hO':>e you do not feel uo h ve let you do;In too much b".r not beinB 2ble to 
correet sane of -!;he nro l.e. s thnt "e ru 1 lmcw exist. nc~ever, we are 
attempt,ing to do this,. We :ro rskmg '•Tes .o return to East Lansing before 
making his f mal decision so that we might talk more intimat, e'.cy' with him 
concerning so.llll of the problems that we face, both on campus and in Vietna11t. 

I certainly hope you will be ble to convince Shelby th t he should stay en. 
He is making real contribution. I a glad th.at Jack mrl Sloan are planning 
to return. "'his mc"ns to me th!")t in spite of the di.ffieul tie urder which 
you work, you re doing n e.xc llent job, otherwise these men would not even 
be considering the ?Ossihility of r eturning or <mother tour of duty. 

I undere t.and we are moving long on reoruitment for the police program and 
have four or five good men new definitely lined up . 

I n turally will hold your letter in c<llf idence. I did, haJever, talk abou.t 
your point of view with President Hamah am lpb Smuokler, not in terms cL 
your letter but in terms ct my ccnversations with you. We did this in 
arriving at our decision to ask t;es to return to -the <~ tates .for a few weeks 
before making his .final . decision. 
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I hope that you vi.old this letter in coof idence likewise. 

I an looking .forward \o having a little more time for pleasurable 
pursuits when I return to Vietnam so that I may bor row a tiger gun md 
go hunting with yw. Please give my greetings to rs . Hoyt. 

ineerely, 

Glen L. Taggart, Dean 
Interw. ti on al Pro rams 

glt/mj 



AO~ COICEIUlll 

It 1a auttall7 that the following princlpl s and policies Will 

obs rv d tit th asai nt ot police rso 1 a _ the r 1n n1ch they 

will carcy out their esai.gnm.ent- ! 

1) ll r orme l are to be appointed by u and w1ll rded s re-

aponatble to the U technical us1 t ce gl'oup 1n the aanner 

aa other personnel t.s31gned to t 

2) Such rsonnel are not to en in dl ct o rat1o:u. but Will ve 

teaching and tr$1n1ng •• th 1r primacy du.ties . 

3) The Pre 1dent ot Vietnam is to 1nto d oonc ming their assign-

ment and 1• to g11re nu cone~rence. 

4) here 11 to be a Single Channel tor t d1&tr1bution Of ppliea, 

which 41 t:ribution in Saigon i to be ct.rried, out in ocordanee 

~1th etandard UG pol141e8, laid down by the Chi.et AdviaorJ 

the £xecut1ve ottice~ and the puty .dviaor in charge of t 

Police Ject of MSUCJ . 

5) nainal dat s tor the .intgnJXent of , rsonnel enga d to carry out 

special training and teaching are to be raonnel Will 

leav Vietna pon the tenrdmt1on ot their teachin,g and tl"Q1n1M 

duties with ISUG. 
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